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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Kimberley Wouters [kwouters@ronaldwatwood.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 17, 2005 3:01 PM E IlEn
To: - Bockman, Jacqueline

Subject: Re: Satterlee v. Lumberman's; 2003-0840 AUG 17 2005

OFFICE OF
WORKER'S COMPENSATIO
HELENA MONTANI?l JUDGE

'}

5oo0d afternoon Jackiel

Qonald W. Atwood, P.C. represents J.H. Kelly, LLC (in Flynn, Hiett, Reesor and Satterlee) and Louisiana
>acific Corporation (in Flynn, Reesor and Satterlee). We will accept service on their behalf for
additional Common Fund cases. Please note, however, that we will not be participating in the oral
irgument referenced in your note below.

Thank you!

(imberley J. Wouters
-egal Secretary
onald W. Atwood, P.C.
503) 525-0963

On 08/04/2005 7:39 AM, "Bockman, Jacqueline" <jbockman@mt.gov> wrote:

,Satterlee v. Lumberman's

Pursuant to earlier e-mails, the initial brief is due 8/8/05, response briefs are due 8/18/05. These
briefs will be forwarded to the new judge upon receipt and oral argument will be scheduled during
the second or third week in September.

Please look at your schedules if you wish to participate in the oral argument, and notify the Court
of your availablility - September 12-15 or September 19-23.

Jackie Bockman

Deputy Clerk
Workers' Compensation Court
jbockman@mt.gov
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